Bidding Addendum

Addendum No. 1 for Montgomery County Public Safety Building Furniture & Equipment Bid
Package: KSA Project Number 13042, dated April 28, 2014.

To; All F&E Bidding Package Holders of Record

From; Wiley]Wilson
Lynchburg, Virginia

This Addendum contains 4 pages and forms a part of the bidding documenis and modifies the bid
package, as nofed below. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the
Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification.

GENERAL

The bid due date remains May 19, 2014 at 3:00 PM. The location remains the same as originally
indicated.

ATTACHMENT

Last two pages of Section 2, Group F (Pages 11 and 12 of 12).

ANSWERS TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

The following is the list of all the RFIs received to-date.
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1 5194204 Could you please advse if the building has a loading There is no loading
dack that can accommadate a 53' tractor trailer in case [elevator. According to the specifications: 1) the
we have product that can ship direct to site? Also, is  |elevators are rated for 2500 pounds. 2) the
there a freight elevator ar an elevator designated to elevator doors are 42" wide x 84" high. 3) the
{ransport product? elevator cars are 52" x 78" x 93" high. 4) the
elevators come with hooks and pads.
2 5/9/2014 Section 2/Group I ltem - CR-1: Praceed with standard white acrylic
Itern — CR-1:  The slider door standard finish is white finish for slider doors.
acrylic, ltem - GR-2: Bath the slider doors & hottom
ltern — CR-2: Do you ward the slider doors and bottem |doors should be locking & keyed alike {per
doors, locking? Or just the slider doors? office).
ftem — P-2: The Wilsonart Huntington Maple top is ltlem - P-2: Please proceed with standard edge
available as a standard, grade 2 laminate, but not for  |color graphite for this Hem.
the Tmm edge trim color. A standard Haworth color wilt
need to be selected,
3 51912014 Will new benches or pews for the courirooms be Na, there are no courtrooms at this location,
purchased in the bid package bidding on 5/197?
4 51912014 1 do not see any addendums issued as yet. Is this There have been no addendums issued to date.
comreci? And de you anly need (1) copy? See IFB for information for hid documentation
instructions. Onfy one (1) copy is required,
5 5/14/2014 On ftem CH-2, Conference chair, we have clarification  [The uphoistery code: AC-69788 refers to the
we are hoping you can assist us with, please, Forthe |[pattem, Murano, the Calar way #19,
Upholstery, the coda "AC-69788" Is for the color Raisin, |Coal (Confirmed on sample tag and website. The
but the color you hawe listed separately is #19, for Coal. |Raisin color way is a differend number
Can you please advise which celoris desired?
(referencing Section 2, Group N, Ki}
B 511412014 Should mattrasses be included with the Bunk Beds All Roomscape Beds for BB-1 & BB-2 shall
Manufacturer: K| include Matress per bunk bed. The total quantity
Section 2; Group N- mattresses shail be 10.
Item BB-1 / Quantity of 2
Item BB-2/ Quantity of 3
Deseription: Reomscape Bunk Bed
7 511412014 Manufaclurer: Chromecraft It has come: ta the attention of KSA that
Section 2 Chromecraft may have closed for business on
Group: A 5/14{14. Please verifythis with your Chromecraft
Description: Swivel Tilt Chair Representalive. If this is verified, please submit
8 5/14/2014 CQuestion: Verify Leg finish and Keying All Dante Casegoods shall use the standard Leg
Manufacturer: Kl finish of Nicke!.
Section 2
Group N- All Danle Casegoocds shall be keyed per reom
Description: Dante Casegoods Mote: There are end tables and wardrobes in
#ems; S-1 Qty-3 each rcom. S$-1 and 8-2 in basement raoms 023
ftems: S-1A Qty-2 and 021 and S-1A and §-2A in 425 and 426. End
tems: S-2 Qty-2 fables and wardrobe should be the same key
ltemms: S-2A Qty-2 number per room.
llems; 5-3 Qty-1
ltems: S-18 Qly-2
4 571412014 Questlon: Verify Glide Type Ki Strive seating glide cholces shall be : Plastic
Manufacturer: Ki
Seclion 2; Group N- Chairs will be located on linaleurn floor
temns: 5T-3, CH-8
Description: Strive Stool and Chair
10 5/14/2014 Question - Additional Table Base Needed for Tabla top |last two pages (Pages 11 & 12) are missing from
T-8 Section 2 Group F. See attached for corect
praduct.
Manufacturer: Enwork
Seclion 2; Group F
llem: Table Base TB-3
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Date: 10/1413

Furniture Specifications Revised:
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, VIRGINIA Page 11 of 12
Project Name: Public Safety Building
ltem: Table base TB-3 Quantity: 1 Location: see below
Manufacturer: Enwork This space reserved for equivalent offers
{detailed specifications must be attached)
Style/Maodel No, XXLMYB3672 Manufacturer:
Description; Sensation Y-Legs (2) with Footer Bar and  [Style/Model No.:
levelers for 36"x72" table top, **40.75"H**
Description:
Dimensions: base spread 20.75"
40.75"H Dimensions;
Finish:
Finish: Base Finish: Painted silver (S)
Additional Information:
Photograph/ Line Drawing: Photograph/Line Drawing:
Room #: Qty:
415 1
TOTAL 1

Level™ Certification of this product:

Other Certifications:

LEED Credits this product supports:

Specifier: KSA Interiors, 11531 Nuckols Rd, Suite A, Glen Allen, VA 23059 {804)527-013] Project Code: 13042




Date: 10/14/13
Furniture Specifications Revised:

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, VIRGINIA Page 12.of 12

Project Name: Public Safely Building

item: Table base TB-3 Quantity: 1 Location: see below

Additional Informafion:

Exciusivae Warranty.

Setier onfy warranis that the goods shall be frae from defects 1 130or oF malenal for a pened of lén (10}
years (sxceplion: ive (&} years in the ¢ase of gikdes, bghtng, 1odks, adusiadle haight tabies, ewciical,
fneumatic cytinders and drawer sHdes — One (1) yoar in the case of casters, no wamanty for refrigeraters of
flatscreen mankors) from he date of shipment ag 1ang a5 the AgNA purchaser ownsg it this warmanty s not
transferatie. THE warranty excludes misuse, abyse, ant ofdinaly wear and tear. This warranly aiso
exsiudes salf edgs chlpping of peeing. This 1§ Gedars sole and extiusive warranty, and Buyer walves afl
others. Enwork waimanty applies to U.S. and Canada only.

Sellers warraaty In this Agresment shas no! 3PPy 10 damags caused under tha 1Qloeng droumstances: (a)
aamage caused during shipptng (1S wis ba handied under 5epaT28 TBIME Y (D) MOGNAtINs of
achmends 1o the product tal are not Enwork approved: {0) products that were nod instases, used of
maintalned In accordance atth product Netructions of Enwork or Panel Suppder, (0} products used ToF rental
purpose; (e} damage caused by misapplicalion of clkaning product; {1} natural vanasions in wood grain or
figure of the presencs of Charactel marks, Of (§) changes In eurfade NRsNes due 1o 3QINg o eXposure o
ight If 3 product 1s damaged Seler myy, at 1S oplon, permi the Buyer 1o repalr the item, m wiich case,
Salier W 13502 3 Credi! to Buyer In actordance with Selar's repalr arowanta schaduie.

viarranty Diaclalmaer. Seder expressly and uncondiionally disciams any and & warmaniies, exprass of
impiled, inckeding but not Imsied 10 3ny warrantles of KiNess 107 3 partculss PUIpose of menchantabikty, of
WRTanUes Daked On O3 representalins from seliers personnel of agents, aMimasions, models, drawngs,
SAIMPEs, prOMBony arature whethet in prat. 07 1ha iatemet o in any ¢har format or meala.

Enwork 32 3 company is committed to environmenta! stewsrdskip and minimizing our carbon footprint. Tais
pertzing not only 1o our proceszes and materials but 320 to our supsly chain 3ad waste stresm management. We
are currently in the proces: of obtairing S5CS Indoor Advantage Gold Certification, Because of our commitment to
environmentaly friendly materialz and proeesses, we are Greenguard comptiant sad much of the testing will be
conzideres redundant 535 the matenals we use have afready been tezted and centified under Greengussd. infact,
zome of our DEW components are certified under private abels. Attached is our Erviconmertal brodhure.

MR c4: (pre conzumer up to 75%, Post up to 50%)

- Enwork pazze: alf NEMA sng BIFMA teste for high-prezsure luminate work surfaces, and are Greenguard
compiiant.

- Core iz constructed of 1-378" thick. M3 rated {45 h.) Fumiture grade partizle board. It haz 150 140001
certfication, ard is made from SCS cartified 95-100% post-industrial recydled content,

- Esvironmantatly Preferable Produet Certification by the CPA relating to their formatdehyde emizzions,
whieh are rated a2 0.2 PPM meezing the California Air Resources {CARB) 2009 requirements.

- All water bazed PVA achesives and ABS banding option for izazzembly and repurpozing.
= Alumiaur castings wie highest reoycled content possble

MR c5: Regional Materinls
- Our Distribution Center for sdjustable bases s lacated in the Buy dres {inside 500 milzs to destinstion]
MR ¢6: Rapidly Renewsble Materislz {if tops are ever needed)

- Careis eonstructed of 1-178" thick, M3 rated {25 1b.) Furniture prade particie bozrd. It haz 150 140001
certfication, and iz made from 505 certified 98-100% post-industris! recycled content.

MRe?: Certified Wood

«  Coreis conmtructed of 1-1/87 thick, }3 rated (45 Ib.) Fumiture grade particle bozrd, [t haz 150 140001
cervification, and iz made from 5C5 certified 28-100° post-industrind recycled content.

- Fora 5% list price up-charge ol Core board ton be 100% FSC Certified Wood.

MRcB: Certifications pending materinl testing {statement above)]. We do not subzeribe to (20 certification.

Specifier: KSA Interiors, 11531 Nuckols Rd, Suile A, Glen Allen, VA 23059 {804)527-0131 Project Code

113042




